


ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
MARIANNE SØRENSEN

SILKEBORG 

(+45) 69 13 71 03 T

(+45) 27 28 56 88 M

MSO@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Marianne Sørensen is a certified insolvency lawyer and specialises in insolvency proceedings and restructuring as well as debt collection. Marianne has extensive experience in dealing with companies in crisis. In this context, she emphasises effective case management with a focus on value creation for clients and creditors, as well as understanding the impact the specific situation has on those involved.

Marianne serves as a permanent trustee and is a member of the Danish Debt Collection Agency's panel of trustees. In addition to insolvency law, Marianne deals with commercial law, including consulting and drawing up contracts. In this context, she deals with employment law and litigation. Marianne has appeared before the Supreme Court and has extensive experience in appearing in court.

Marianne is responsible for NJORD's department in Brædstrup. She lives in the Brædstrup area herself and, therefore, has good local knowledge.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, associated partner
2013-2020	Brockstedt-Kaalund, lawyer
2008-2013	Kaalund & Partnere, lawyer
2006-2008	Bech-Bruun, lawyer
1998-2005	Steffensen Horstmann & Partnere, Lawyer and assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2015	Admitted to the Supreme Court
2013	Certified insolvency lawyer
2013	Admitted to the Danish High Court
2001	Attorney at law
1998	Master of law, Aarhus University

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Certified insolvency lawyer since 2013
- Member of the association Danske Insolvensadvokater
- Member of the Women's Insolvency and Restructuring Confederation (IWIRC)
- Member Scandinavian Women's Insolvency Confederation (SWIC)